
 
July 17, 2019 

 

To:   Stefany Ohannesian 

Administrative Assistant 

Community & Economic Development 

 

 

From:    Jeffrey W. Watson 

  Sergeant/Safety Officer 

  Medway Police Department 

 

Ref:  39 Main Street 

I have looked at the site plan for 39 Main Street dated June 26, 2019.  

The following would be signage that I would recommend that is not on the plans. 

1. Stop sign and painted stop line at the exit to Main Street. 

2. Crosswalk ahead signs to be placed 250 feet both East and West of the crosswalk on Main Street 

3. One way sign at the island marked (Landscape Area) 

4. Two no parking signs on each side of the Landscape area. 

5. Emergency Vehicles only sign on both sides of the fire lane 


